 Mr James Mansfield
Senior Executive Engineer
‘ Environment & Planning

‘Waterford County Council

- Civic Offices

Dungarvan
Co Waterford.

" 26 April, 2007

' Reg No. W0075-02

CcpPa

nvironmental. Protection Agency
A Ghnomhaireteat am Chesmiog Coem Y.

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate -

~"County Wexford, Irefand

- Ceanncheathrt), Bosca Poist 3000
" Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin

Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T: " +353 53 916 0600
F: 435353916 0699
E: info@epa.ie

W: www.epa.ie |-

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

re: 'Obiection to thenronosed decision of the Agency on a waste licence application

- by-Waterford County Council in respect of a facility at_ Tramore Waste Disposal.

Site, Tramore Intake & Tramore Burrows, Tramore, Co. Waterford.

Dear Mr Manisfield

Iam to acknowledge in accordance with Article 23(1) of the Waste Management
(Licensing) Regulations, the receipt on 25 April 2007, of an objection by you, the
‘applicant, in accordance with, Section 42(3) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to
2005, to the proposed decision of the Agency m respect of the above referenced waste

licence apphcatlon

I am to state that the objectlon is under con51derat10n by the Agency, in accordance '

' ‘Wlth the relevant provisions of the 1eg1s1at10n

Yours smcerely,

A /(w/a/

Noeleen Keavey
Programme Officer .

Office of Llcensmg & Guldance :

-y



